Muhammad Younas

Senior Assistant

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Email: muhammad.younas@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2009

About

Dr. Muhammad Younas is working as Senior Assistant in the Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies. Dr. Muhammad Younas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

COAS Commendation Card

ACRs Based

Matric (SSC) in General	1988 - 1989
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2020- Present
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Senior Assistant	2019 - 2019
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Senior Assistant	2019 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
CLERK	1990 - 2018
PAK ARMY , DC OKARA	
Awards	